
Subject: Fw: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
Date: Thu, 6 Oct 2022 20:27:26 +0000 (UTC)
X-Mailer: WebService/1.1.20702 YMailNorrin

   ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: Don Beal <donbeal80@gmail com>To:
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022

at 04:32:32 PM CDTSubject: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
 Hello Mr. and Mrs. Allen,

I hope this letter finds you both doing well.

My name is Donald Beal, and I am writing to you today regarding your son, James Arnold Allen. James has
taken to the internet for decades to slander me and several others, however, he is escalating this
rhetoric in recent court filings where he has demanded to be appointed guardian/conservator for both of
you (see attached, page 17 paragraph 6.6).

The case in question is No. FR-2018-00004 in Pontotoc District Court where James is facing a contempt
charge for Child Support arrears and $>70k. The court recently held his case in abeyance because they
"had serious concerns about competency to assist his defense"; he was found mentally incompetent to stand
trial. Reviewing his many other filings in the link below, you'll understand the reason for the ruling.

https://www.oscn.net/dockets/

You can see below here where he called Ada PD for a false claim about people stalking/messaging him, when
that simply never happened, James lashes out anytime that someone calls out his situation for what it is,
even committing Stolen Valor and lying about his military service in the process in this video.

Bodycam footage from the responding officer:
https://youtu.be/

I can't imagine a 47 y/o living this way, but not only is James doing it, but he is also living this
lifestyle and psychosis intentionally. James has a sordid history of using people for everything from
paying for his utilities to performing some other dubious bidding, while purposely remaining unemployed. 

I don't know that your relationship with James is the same. Still, the fact he's taking to an unrelated
Child Support enforcement case and demanding to be appointed your conservator and guardian, and claiming
to spend his every waking moment providing care for you both when I'm confident he does not, tells me
there is some angle, and that either he is continuing his con on his parents, or there could be something
more sinister going on; either way, I wanted to bring this to your attention. 

James is on the precipice of a great deal of litigation, beyond his current Child Support case, from
libelous slander in motions he's filed with the court, so if you have any assets that are in any way tied
to, or intermingled with James, now is a good time to obfuscate these ties. You seem like good people,
and I would hate to see James' misconduct cause any grief. 

If you have any questions or want to discuss further, feel free to contact me anytime.. My number is
(469) 978-5991.

Kind regards,
Don Beal
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Summary of Comments on 
HIGHLIGHTED_20221006_Beal_Letter_to_Allen_Family_Reda
cted.pdf
Page: 1

Number: 1 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:09:22 AM 
Pursuant threat to property, and with consent then subject criminal interference by harassment of the DEFENDANT in violation of 15 U.S. Code 
section 1692d to collect a civil debt for which they are not a PARTY in harassment, was the court duly informed of a legal duty to act and consider 
Elder Abuse - sustained by this extortion letter October 5 2022 following direct threat and trespass at 8:42 pm Oct 4 2022 and attempt to collect a 
debt in violation of 45 CFR Section 303.6 done then Oct 18 2022, resulting in Intensive Care Unit injury and loss of health and serious bodily harm 
to a person over 65 years of age arising from such harassment and misgender activity (See Jan 4 2023 ongoing threats in writing over 80+ Nov 4 
2022 and 30 January 4 2023 to 5+ people in fraud.)

Number: 2 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:10:56 AM 
This is patently false, and money in amount in excess of the UNITED STATES TITLE IV-D AGENCY right to claim or seek enforcement, and in 
violation of UIFSA Section 314 and double jeopardy created with court case 15-06292393 in Denton County then active from 2018-2020 obligated 
legal service per UIFSA Section 3 not done.

Number: 3 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:14:33 AM 
Fraud incorporating the prior publications under user name myluv187@gmail.com known as JOSIAH DEUTCH aka Donald Jonathon Beal were 
incorporated as LEGAL FACT in false persona to apply for SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY in a hernia injury requiring surgery, and such injury 
concealed on examination to extort and defraud, refused payment of benefits and complaint of Federal Fraud filed in contest to this false defense 
by the court appointed attorney in motion to bring a hearing and admit witnesses NEVER DONE. 

No legal finding was entered to record.  The word "doubt" was issued, without legal right per burden of proof upon the State not done and ex 
parte hearing after 12 months begun without jury trial, in violation of 22 O.S. Section 22-13, and to incorporate a KELLEY v KELLEY automatic 
mistrial obligation where such evidence and claims showing medical malpractice and a determination to adjudicate the case without witness or 
cross examination was done by MARY LANGUILLE-HOPPE, JASON GUNTER, and ROBERT RODGERS.  A formal criminal complaint has been filed.

Number: 4 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:16:37 AM 
The claims to speak for the ADA CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT are violations of 21 O.S. 21-1533 in this matter, and physical evidence of such stalking 
sworn in affidavit and images of the harassment documented and witnessed, with video of the Oct 4 2022 incident and vehicle strikes, threats, and 
prior Private Investigation done in 2012 on this same conduct, including photos taken of the property then used to extort January 6th 2023 in 
ongoing felony activity to interfere with a court case on taking, concealment, and abuse of a child to defraud the United States benefits program 
and TITLE IV-D AGENCY.

Number: 5 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:17:49 AM 
This is "magical thinking" of a delusional degree, to assert what is real and what is not, to suit a narrative in a criminal fraud. 

The purpose of which follows in clear direct felony allegation to extort.

Number: 6 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:19:00 AM 
This is infantilizing language used in abusive and coercive manner, in the context of the prior attempt to collect a debt ($>70K) - barred by 15 U.S. 
Code Section 1692d. 

Such debt is void on such abuse to obtain payment.

Number: 7 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:21:06 AM 
Such claim is delusional in degree, incorporating absolute thinking of self-knowledge over other persons and laws of the United States, in clear 
grandiose narcissism to assert authority of a false degree in a false belief of delusional authority and egocentric superiority complex.  For which a 
clear dissociative disorder projecting this on the father of the child taken for concealment is evident.

Number: 8 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:26:30 AM 
This is about the dumbest thing anyone can say, as it suggests an involuntary psychosis is a choice of a competent person.  The two concepts do 
not have any legal nexus.  It implies ongoing attempt to impose a malice of forethought to choices and agreements and activities which Donald 
Jonathon Beal has no legal interest or standing as a party, in boundary issues of a severe and dangerous mental state in the  writer, unable to 
grasp privacy or professional and personal boundaries, and thus unfit to hold public office or custody of a child or other job with responsibility 
under the public trust.

Number: 9 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:23:39 AM 
What Donald Jonathan Beal, Director of IX NETWORKS LLC of Dallas Texas 11816 INWOOD RD #1115 (a post box company by a doughtnut shop, 
pretending to be a corporate office of a business - while concealing his identity and commercial competitor status of record from the elderly 65+ 
old owners of the property he is interfering with - continues to style a clear psychotic delusion that the place of work he is harassing is a LIVING 
space or personal dwelling, in commercial fraud.

Comments from page 1 continued on next page



Subject: Fw: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
Date: Thu, 6 Oct 2022 20:27:26 +0000 (UTC)
X-Mailer: WebService/1.1.20702 YMailNorrin

   ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: Don Beal <donbeal80@gmail com>To:
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022

at 04:32:32 PM CDTSubject: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
 Hello Mr. and Mrs. Allen,

I hope this letter finds you both doing well.

My name is Donald Beal, and I am writing to you today regarding your son, James Arnold Allen. James has
taken to the internet for decades to slander me and several others, however, he is escalating this
rhetoric in recent court filings where he has demanded to be appointed guardian/conservator for both of
you (see attached, page 17 paragraph 6.6).

The case in question is No. FR-2018-00004 in Pontotoc District Court where James is facing a contempt
charge for Child Support arrears and $>70k. The court recently held his case in abeyance because they
"had serious concerns about competency to assist his defense"; he was found mentally incompetent to stand
trial. Reviewing his many other filings in the link below, you'll understand the reason for the ruling.

https://www.oscn.net/dockets/

You can see below here where he called Ada PD for a false claim about people stalking/messaging him, when
that simply never happened, James lashes out anytime that someone calls out his situation for what it is,
even committing Stolen Valor and lying about his military service in the process in this video.

Bodycam footage from the responding officer:
https://youtu.be/

I can't imagine a 47 y/o living this way, but not only is James doing it, but he is also living this
lifestyle and psychosis intentionally. James has a sordid history of using people for everything from
paying for his utilities to performing some other dubious bidding, while purposely remaining unemployed. 

I don't know that your relationship with James is the same. Still, the fact he's taking to an unrelated
Child Support enforcement case and demanding to be appointed your conservator and guardian, and claiming
to spend his every waking moment providing care for you both when I'm confident he does not, tells me
there is some angle, and that either he is continuing his con on his parents, or there could be something
more sinister going on; either way, I wanted to bring this to your attention. 

James is on the precipice of a great deal of litigation, beyond his current Child Support case, from
libelous slander in motions he's filed with the court, so if you have any assets that are in any way tied
to, or intermingled with James, now is a good time to obfuscate these ties. You seem like good people,
and I would hate to see James' misconduct cause any grief. 

If you have any questions or want to discuss further, feel free to contact me anytime.. My number is
(469) 978-5991.

Kind regards,
Don Beal
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Number: 10 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:27:29 AM 
Again, 15 U.S. Code Section 1692d violation, to imply abusive language to collect a debt ($>70K) on behalf of VERONICA MARIE PETERSEN, VICE 
PRESIDENT OF SYSTEMS ARCHITECTURE, of FAIRWAY INDEPENENT MORTAGE COMPANY of State of Texas.

Number: 11 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:28:14 AM 
Same magical thinking, disclaiming franchise of other persons and contracts in which neither Donald Jonathon Beal or VERONICA MARIE 
PETERSEN are a party to, to extort.

Number: 12 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:30:04 AM 
Specific grievances appear to return to prior 925 E 9th St and living arrangements with other persons in CONTRACTS where the majority of cost 
and down payment were that of JAMES ARNOLD ALLEN for consideration, service, or other work - to defraud the public in false claims to obtain 
payment of a debt over $70,000 USD not entitled by Federal or State Law, nor in excess of actual earnings and ABILITY TO PAY per February 21 
2017 change of State Law obligated Federal Grant payment.

Number: 13 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:31:09 AM 
Delusional abusive language in a business from a person so styled "DIRECTOR" of a real company (IX NETWORKS LLC), to conceal contract fraud 
and defamation of the commercial standing of an older limited liability company against which he is a competitor at such time of this writing.

Number: 14 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:32:17 AM 
This is a term from the BLACK CODES, a criminal application of civil law struck down in 2019 expressly by BENCH ORDER of the Unanimous 
Supreme Court as 4th and 14th Amendment Violation; and to continue to falsify the employment status of persons whom he is engaged against 
to overcome their title and property in rem forfeiture by fraud and child concealment.

Number: 15 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:34:03 AM 
The duty of care of an advocate or assistant designated for a LEGALLY DISABLED PERSON is superior to the public demand upon a person for their
service or labor over the welfare of their parent, child, or other person dependent upon their service and charity - and such work is prohibited 
enforcement or claims to compel abandonment of one person to satisfy a perceived (false) entitlement for another, and is a felony - elder abuse.

Number: 16 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:36:06 AM 
Paranoid Delusional psychosis, evident in intent to believe a malicious motive in the person that the party is targeting, further underlines a clearly 
dangerous and unsound state of mind.

Number: 17 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:35:24 AM 
Magical knowledge of a clear delusional state of mind, to know the private family of a person against whom he has threatened and abused for 
years, causing the death of 4 members of that family due to criminal harassment documented in ICANN misuse and extortion threats, from 
Alzheimer's Disease and Brain Cancer.

Number: 18 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:39:51 AM 
Delusions upon delusions, to elaborate to even more esoteric self-talk, styling this deviant behavior toward the grandparents of the child that he 
removed by force in 2001 from 2502 Live Oak St #335 Dallas Texas during travel to meet the people this letter is addressed to, who were 
preparing to provide a new home for the child and had the means then to do so; paying $10,000 USD form their Social Security Retirement Fund 
to finance that trip - which Veronica Marie Petersen did then never repay or admit to the court was a contract with SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. to 
perform conditional its application to her accounts payable.  Her accounts, not the firm.  

Number: 19 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:37:38 AM 
Elaborate "conspiracy theories", often projected in law enforcement interview as a defect upon James Allen by statement of Donald Beal, is actually
self-talk regarding his interference in the private affairs of the Allen family to further control over the abduction, concealment, and abuse of the 
child of James Allen in violation of ORDERED POSSESSION of the child to JAMES ALLEN concealed and refused to extort in 2001-2019 by fraud.

Number: 20 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:42:13 AM 
This is a threat to file a civil suit, enjoined to a following directive or action, which constitutes a clear "EXTORTION" act. 

The purpose of this extortion mailed to a 3rd party to extort, which is the property owner of the COMMERCIAL OFFICE of a REGISTERED AGENT of 
a CORPORATION OF THE UNITED STATES to blackmail an officer of such entity to surrender REGISTERED PROPERTY for foreign use; is prohibited. 

You can file a lawsuit, but you cannot threaten to file a suit to coerce conduct in a person.  Threat of abuse of the legal process is human 
trafficking, per 22 U.S. Code Section 7102.

Number: 21 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:45:47 AM 
And this is the "extortion" collateral claim - on a fiduciary asset or property title, to control and alter its operation in direction of a threat of 
extortion or blackmail.

Number: 22 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:44:39 AM 
This is a threat of punitive 'in rem' action for testimony of information before the court, in intimidation of a witness to interfere in case 
FR-2018-00004 not expressed to the judge or in any prior legal action, and to intimidate the 1st Amendment and testimony in concealment of 
persons, property, and organization barred by Oklahoma Constitution Article XXIII-1A and Title 78 Section 78-53 rule.  Specifically, unregistered 
labor organization activity and prohibited actions to extort, proven evident in this communication to a PRIVATE PERSON in the capacity of FAMILY 
of a DEFENDANT to abuse their right to fair trial and interfere with "ABILITY TO PAY" to overcome a party in a court case reliant on the "ABILITY TO
PAY" specifically.

Number: 23 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:47:15 AM 
This is a timeframe to cause damage, Oct 5 2022, prior Oct 18 2022 enforcement action by KEN PAXTON executed - causing injury then on threat 

Comments from page 1 continued on next page



Subject: Fw: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
Date: Thu, 6 Oct 2022 20:27:26 +0000 (UTC)
X-Mailer: WebService/1.1.20702 YMailNorrin

   ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: Don Beal <donbeal80@gmail com>To:
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022

at 04:32:32 PM CDTSubject: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
 Hello Mr. and Mrs. Allen,

I hope this letter finds you both doing well.

My name is Donald Beal, and I am writing to you today regarding your son, James Arnold Allen. James has
taken to the internet for decades to slander me and several others, however, he is escalating this
rhetoric in recent court filings where he has demanded to be appointed guardian/conservator for both of
you (see attached, page 17 paragraph 6.6).

The case in question is No. FR-2018-00004 in Pontotoc District Court where James is facing a contempt
charge for Child Support arrears and $>70k. The court recently held his case in abeyance because they
"had serious concerns about competency to assist his defense"; he was found mentally incompetent to stand
trial. Reviewing his many other filings in the link below, you'll understand the reason for the ruling.

https://www.oscn.net/dockets/

You can see below here where he called Ada PD for a false claim about people stalking/messaging him, when
that simply never happened, James lashes out anytime that someone calls out his situation for what it is,
even committing Stolen Valor and lying about his military service in the process in this video.

Bodycam footage from the responding officer:
https://youtu.be/

I can't imagine a 47 y/o living this way, but not only is James doing it, but he is also living this
lifestyle and psychosis intentionally. James has a sordid history of using people for everything from
paying for his utilities to performing some other dubious bidding, while purposely remaining unemployed. 

I don't know that your relationship with James is the same. Still, the fact he's taking to an unrelated
Child Support enforcement case and demanding to be appointed your conservator and guardian, and claiming
to spend his every waking moment providing care for you both when I'm confident he does not, tells me
there is some angle, and that either he is continuing his con on his parents, or there could be something
more sinister going on; either way, I wanted to bring this to your attention. 

James is on the precipice of a great deal of litigation, beyond his current Child Support case, from
libelous slander in motions he's filed with the court, so if you have any assets that are in any way tied
to, or intermingled with James, now is a good time to obfuscate these ties. You seem like good people,
and I would hate to see James' misconduct cause any grief. 

If you have any questions or want to discuss further, feel free to contact me anytime.. My number is
(469) 978-5991.

Kind regards,
Don Beal
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and cooperative harassment of a LEGALLY DISABLED PERSON OVER 65, on Oct 23 2022 as a result of this abuse of a person over the age of 65 and
their spouse to collect a debt styled $>70,000,000 USD; barred by law.

Number: 24 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:50:11 AM 
Obfuscate literally means to conceal from the law, a direction to take illicit action while suggesting these things are "real" and "facts at law" subject
transparency by the court; a crime. 

Again, this is a premeditated criminal delusion of the character of other persons as engaged in crime, and to direct them to do crime to escape 
abuse, which is felony criminal entrapment to injure and give FALSE LEGAL ADVICE to a person over 65 years of age and interfere with the 
property of their estate in its COMMERCIAL activity or lease or tenants therein, to overcome a party in a court case one is NOT A PARTY TO OF 
RECORD. 

Structure of this letter appears "criminal by design", in clear and concise strokes, to extort - inconsistent with a factual disorganized train of 
thought in a genuine delusion, to support the need to refer the matter to criminal complaint (so done).

Number: 25 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:52:12 AM 
Magical knowledge. of a severe psychiatric delusion or criminal confidence game pattern of speech, which is to persons he does not know and do 
not have any contact with him or relationship other than his kidnapping and concealment of their grandchild in 2001-2023 without report or 
location as ORDERED BY THE COURT.  For which no payment or service is obligated to receive such information, and its withholding is an extrinsic 
fraud on case 01-17702-R, 15-06292393, and FR-2018-00004, sustained in Oct 5 2022 from suit in Nov 2018 without legal cause.

Number: 26 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 9:09:38 AM 
This is the "threat" component -  

A statement of insincere personal sympathy in narcissistic abuse; paired with a direction of objective blame on JAMES. 

It incorporates the inseparable severe psychiatric delusion of construction in "James' misconduct" to objectify JAMES ARNOLD ALLEN and the 
agent James Arnold Allen, a natural person, as one and the same in a class of action, styled "misconduct" to assert false authority and portray a 
criminal act as a lawful act barred by 21 O.S. Section 12-1533 rule. 

Later express in ongoing claims (Jan 4 2023) identical to prior July 2011 statements that the company SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. is "not real" and 
"does not exist" because of the income or performance or other determination of Donald Jonathon Beal - pretending to be the sole authority or 
any authority - reserved by THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA exclusively, to obtain money and property for himself and VERONICA 
MARIE PETERSEN. 

The statement "grief" is a form of harm, passive language for emotional and psychological and financial injury, in passive voice common among 
Hegelian Dialectic voice - the tone of Progressive Democratic Socialist extremism popularized by the YOUNG HEGELIAN movement and later 
STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY (SDS) and terrorist group of Ann Arbor Michigan, "THE WEATHER UNDERGROUND".  Which the 
LOSTSERVER.NET group and Donald Jonathon Beal as domreg@lostserver.net has styled his actions and conduct on, in combination with radical 
South African personality in Canada associated with the OpenBSD and FreeBSD product line and groups.  All are considered to be on the formal 
DO NOT ADMIT list of the companies, for this very conduct - in repetitive and organized group activity to threaten, similar to ANTIFA and ICP 
narcotics images and symbols used in 2007 to 2023 threats sent to the company by the group.  The group appears to be tied to TELIA.NET aka 
ARELION aka TWELVE99.NET and the Sweden and Denmark community of COGENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. systems there affiliated with 
DEPREF.NET, ATLANTIC.NET DALLAS LLC, SHARKTECH.COM, and such clients of COGENT COMMUNICATIONS in prior report for 
LOOPBACK0.NETWORK servers harpoon and saturn.  Identical use to atlas, titan, and patriot servers by LOSTSERVER.NET during previous 
2002-2013 threats.

Number: 27 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:54:44 AM 
The Director of IX NETWORKS LLC, 11816 INWOOD RD #1115 DALLAS TEXAS 75244 (the actual zip code, not the fake zip code used);  

Conceals in solicitation of communication with real estate contractors to the Oklahoma business SHADOWDANCERS L.L.C. - a communication offer
under false title to deceive the 65+ year old couple; after threatening their property with civil suit and false claims of an aggravated perjury degree 
(Title 8 Texas Statutory Code, Section 37.03).

Number: 28 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 8:58:46 AM 
This phrase right here would ordinarily release them to call him at 3am and play the Star Spangled Banner over and over; but no one is going to 
do that.  It is just incompetent legal verbage consistent with a "confidence game" or scheme, in fraud. 

The information provided in this letter is in context to a threat of lawsuit, without SPECIFIC COMPLAINT or CEASE AND DESIST claim, is subject 
publication as it has no notice against release in its footer or body or other place, and is the property of the Allen Family served upon them 
without legal solicitation, in Interstate Communication to extort an solicitation for $>$70,000 USD. 

While normally that is not disclosed, all legal right to it have been surrendered by its use in concert with other threats Oct 4 2022 and Jan 4 and 6 
2023; and its disclosure essential to public awareness of a fraud in concealment and taking of a child refused ordinary relief.

Number: 29 Author: James Subject: Highlight Date: 1/13/2023 9:13:36 AM 
Letter writing under such circumstances, to persons you do not know and do not solicit your contact, against whom you have their grandchild 
concealed from 2001-2023, is highly inappropriate and consistent with narcissistic delusion or confidence game behavior. 

The targeting of family members of the child, to extort money and property in commercial advantage for IX NETWORKS LLC and preceding an Oct 

Comments from page 1 continued on next page



Subject: Fw: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
Date: Thu, 6 Oct 2022 20:27:26 +0000 (UTC)
X-Mailer: WebService/1.1.20702 YMailNorrin

   ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: Don Beal <donbeal80@gmail com>To:
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022

at 04:32:32 PM CDTSubject: James Arnold Allen -- Concerns
 Hello Mr. and Mrs. Allen,

I hope this letter finds you both doing well.

My name is Donald Beal, and I am writing to you today regarding your son, James Arnold Allen. James has
taken to the internet for decades to slander me and several others, however, he is escalating this
rhetoric in recent court filings where he has demanded to be appointed guardian/conservator for both of
you (see attached, page 17 paragraph 6.6).

The case in question is No. FR-2018-00004 in Pontotoc District Court where James is facing a contempt
charge for Child Support arrears and $>70k. The court recently held his case in abeyance because they
"had serious concerns about competency to assist his defense"; he was found mentally incompetent to stand
trial. Reviewing his many other filings in the link below, you'll understand the reason for the ruling.

https://www.oscn.net/dockets/

You can see below here where he called Ada PD for a false claim about people stalking/messaging him, when
that simply never happened, James lashes out anytime that someone calls out his situation for what it is,
even committing Stolen Valor and lying about his military service in the process in this video.

Bodycam footage from the responding officer:
https://youtu.be/

I can't imagine a 47 y/o living this way, but not only is James doing it, but he is also living this
lifestyle and psychosis intentionally. James has a sordid history of using people for everything from
paying for his utilities to performing some other dubious bidding, while purposely remaining unemployed. 

I don't know that your relationship with James is the same. Still, the fact he's taking to an unrelated
Child Support enforcement case and demanding to be appointed your conservator and guardian, and claiming
to spend his every waking moment providing care for you both when I'm confident he does not, tells me
there is some angle, and that either he is continuing his con on his parents, or there could be something
more sinister going on; either way, I wanted to bring this to your attention. 

James is on the precipice of a great deal of litigation, beyond his current Child Support case, from
libelous slander in motions he's filed with the court, so if you have any assets that are in any way tied
to, or intermingled with James, now is a good time to obfuscate these ties. You seem like good people,
and I would hate to see James' misconduct cause any grief. 

If you have any questions or want to discuss further, feel free to contact me anytime.. My number is
(469) 978-5991.

Kind regards,
Don Beal
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Kind regards,



18 2022 attempt to demand over $50,000 USD (under $70,000 USD, as a legal matter of fact); further makes this a prepatory letter to disable the 
income and place of business of the party PRIOR to a collection effort, to harm the assessment and impose by extrinsic fraud a collection activity 
themed inexcess of future income in a pattern following each contact with this group in prior legal pursuit of recovery of the child; to suggest 
organized commercial fraud and direct approach to banks, clients, and anyone commenting on Facebook or other social media with these threats 
- a part of a  clear criminal scheme obligated Federal Justice Enforcement.
 


